

**CITY OF DEADWOOD  
EVENT COMMITTEE  
April 25, 2024**

**Roll Call:**

The City of Deadwood Event Committee met Thursday April 25, 2024 in the Century Room in City Hall. Charlie Struble called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Charlie Struble, Randy Adler, Michelle Fischer, Alex Hamann, Sarah Kryger, Tom Riley, Bobby Rock, Cory Shafer, Rose Speirs, Lornie Stalder and Misty Trehwella.

Absent was Jim Lee and Louie LaLonde.

**Approval Of Minutes**

Minutes of the meeting on March 28, 2024, were approved by Mrs. Speirs, second by Mrs. Kryger; motion carried unanimously.

**New Business:**

**1. Deadwood Lead 76ers Summer Swim Practice – May – August, 2024**

Ms. Trehwella spoke about the practice. Mrs. Kryger moved to approve the practice second by Mr. Adler; motion carried unanimously.

**2. The Big Mick – June 15, 2024**

Ms. Trehwella stated reoccurring event, requesting use of Mickelson Trail and Sherman Street Lot. Discussion was held concerning parking and reserving a couple parking spots. Mrs. Kryger moved to approve, second by Mr. Adler; motion carried unanimously.

**3. Bev's Poker Run – June 23, 2024**

Mr. Rock stated reoccurring event, requesting Main Street parking from Wall to Lee Street, Southwest side only. Mr. Adler moved to approve, second by Mrs. Kryger; motion carried unanimously.

**Refunds:**

**1. Snocross – January 26-27, 2024 (continued from February 29 and March 28, 2024)**

Mrs. Kryger stated payment for damage was received, requesting deposit be returned. Mr. Rock moved to approve, second by Mr. Adler; motion carried unanimously.

**Upcoming Events:**

1. Hops and Hogs – May 17&18 – open container in zone 1 and 2
2. Back When They Bucked – May 22 through May 29 – open container at Event Complex and use of Event Complex.
3. Summer Kick Off Concerts – May 24 &25 – open container in zone 1 and 2, street closure on Deadwood Street and use of Siever Street for bus parking.

4. Mickelson Marathon – June 1&2 – use of Sherman Street Lot, use of Event Complex parking lot.
5. Mickelson Trail Post Party – June 2 – open container in zone 4 only.

### **Open Discussion**

1. Mr. Alex stated the fee for Pyrotechnics has been added to the application.
2. Mr. Stalder spoke about a Amsoil Track near Boot Hill Housing Development. Will not compete with Deadwood Events. Possible partnership for parking.
3. Mrs. Kryger stated Legends Ride will no longer be held in Deadwood, but street closure will remain.
4. Ms. Trehella thanked Charlie Struble for all she has done for the committee. Commissioner Martinisko will be over Parks, Recreation & Events beginning in May. Discussion was held concerning Charlie remaining as a member.

### **Meeting Adjournment:**

With no further business for the committee to consider, Mr. Rock moved, second by Mrs. Fischer to adjourn. The next Event Committee meeting will be **Thursday, May 30, 2024 at 10:00 a.m.**